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City of Fort Worth

C/O Ms. Dana Burghdoff
Assistant City Manager
100 Fort Worth Trail

Fort Worth, Texas 76102

Dear Ms. Burghdoff,

The Fort Worth Zoological Association has raised the funds for the required $2 million match
required in accordance with the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department Urban Indoor Recreation
Grant Agreement. The Zoo will retain custody of the matching funds and will disburse these
funds for grant related expenditures in accordance with the Grant Agreement to fund building
renovations to the Texas Wild! Hall of Wonders project.

Sincerely,

Michael Fouraker
Executive Director

fort worth zoo association
1989 colonial parkway, fort worth, texas 76110 ¢ 817-759-7500 ¢ fax 817-759-7501
www .fortworthzoo.org



